l .\Cro bat vy Fielden <ivy@acrolatoutsourcing.com>

, cusssurng
Your Hospiraitty Seaffing Professionats

Fwd: Last weeks hours
1 message

Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com> Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 1:14 PM
To: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, Morgan Carr <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Gil Sosa

Operations Manager

Acrobat

outsourcing

Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 « Dallas, Texas 75240
P: (214) 634-7508 C: (972) 814-8151

**If you are a client placing a last minute order or an employee calling off of
a shift, please call our 24-hour answering service at 1{800)236-2276 x2207.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Vintes, Anton <Vintes-Anton@aramark.com>
Date: Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 12:49 PM

Subject: RE: Last weeks hours

To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: "Udi, Ukpono" <Udi-Ukpono@aramark.com>

Gil,

Sorry for delay!

I’'m having issue logging on the portal.

lames Dean
11/511:45 a.m. —3:15 pm...building 7

11/6 9:00-12:15 12:245-4:20...Building 4



11/7 9:00 12:00 12:30 4:25....building 3

11/8 9:00 11:15 11:45 5:15....building 3

Mike Jones work 9-5 everyday with a 30 minute break...ALL at building 7

From: Gil Sosa [mailto:gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Vintes, Anton <Vintes-Anton@aramark.com>
Subject: Last weeks hours

Hey Anton,

We still do not have last weeks hours for James Dean and Michael Jones. We need them by 1:00 P.M. in order to them
paid on time.

Can you get those to us please?

Thank you,

Gil Sosa

Operations Manager

Acrobat

outsourcing

Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 « Dallas, Texas 75240

P: (214) 634-7508 C: (972) 814-8151

**|f you are a client placing a last minute order or an employee calling off of

a shift, please call our Z4-hour answering service at 1(800)236-2276 x2207.




